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September 21, 2004

Mr. Ronhld F. Kirby, Director |
t of Transportation Planning

Capitol St., N.E., Suite 300

Washington, DC 20002-4239 !
SUBIEQT: ~ MWCOG’s Modeling Data Version 2.1D Draft #50 Request
Dear Mi| Kirby:

You noted at the Travel Forecasting 'gubcommittee on Friday, September 17, 2004 that the most
recent vérsion of the transportation mjodel will be available this week and will be provided upon
written request. Please provide the tiansportation forecasting model version 2.1D Draft #50. ]
think th | rears incJuded are 2030 Round 6.4 Jand use and an updated 2000 land use. Is this the
case? /| there intormediate years with this release of the model?

You ha | released previous versions lof the model on a CD. Would I be able to pick up a CD at
your of | 5? ls it also available via cfl,»wnload from an fip site?

l Sincerely,
Dounld & Kns-

David E. Kline,
Senior Transportation Planner, FCDOT

cc: I"atharine D. (Kathy) Ichterg P.E., Chief, Transportation Planning and Operations
Tivision |
Tobert 0. Owolabi, M.Eng.:, Chief, Technical Analysis & Research Section
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